

## **GLENBARD TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 87**

596 Crescent Boulevard, Glen Ellyn, IL 60137-4297, (630) 469-9100, www.glenbard87.org

## **MEETING MINUTES**

The Student Performance and Achievement Committee of the Glenbard 87 Board of Education met at **6:00p.m.** on **Wednesday**, **October 7**, **2020**. The meeting was held as an online video conference.

In Attendance: Margaret DeLaRoas, Jennifer Jendras, Patrick McGill, Melissa Creech, Bonniejean Alford, Erica Roberts, Leo Hoerdemann, Abigail Knight, Aryan Sandoval, Anita Ball

Time	Subject & Purpose	Discussion Leader(s)
6:00	The meeting minutes from Wednesday, August 26, 2020 were reviewed and approved by the committee.	Committee Members
6:05	Memo Of Understanding with College of DuPage	Patrick McGill
	The committee reviewed and discussed the memo of understanding with the College of DuPage regarding dual credit.	
	Glenbard to offer students the opportunity to participate in the following Dual Credit course offerings.	
	<ul> <li>English 1101: English Composition 1 (IAI C1 900)</li> <li>English 1102: English Composition 2 (IAI C1 901R)</li> <li>Speech 1101: Fundamentals of Speech Communications (IAI C2 900)</li> <li>Math 1218: General Education Math (IAI M1 904)</li> </ul>	
	Students will need to meet an SAT prerequisite to enroll in these dual credit courses.	
	Each of these dual credit courses will be offered to Glenbard students at no cost and will allow students the opportunity to earn 3 college credit hours per course.	
	Patrick McGill will review the dual credit MOU with the Board for discussion on Oct 13.	
	The committee discussed how the dual credit English course could draw some enrollment away from AP English, but Patrick explained that this will be seen as enhancing the opportunities for students to get ahead with college level courses. It will give some students a chance to engage in advanced college level coursework who didn't think that was a possibility before.	
	Carolyn Rehak asked about the impact offering dual credit courses on the Board goal for students to take at least one AP course during high school? Patrick explained there is consideration to modify the board goal to include dual credit. Margaret expressed she is in favor of a proposal to change the Board goal and to gauge the impact dual credit has on AP enrollment.	

6:15	New Course Proposals	Melissa Creech
	The committee reviewed and discussed the following new course proposals for the 2021-22 school year. Melissa Creech and Patrick McGill will present the new course proposals to the Board for discussion on Oct 1	Patrick McGill
	1. Engineering Design & Development (PLTW) 2. Spanish 2H	
	3. African-American Experiences in Literature 4. Design Duo Fashion/Interior 5. Dural Cradit Space (IALC2 200)	
	<ol> <li>5. Dual Credit Speech (IAI C2 900)</li> <li>6. Dual Credit General Education Math (IAI M1 904)</li> <li>7. Dual Credit English Composition 1 (IAI C1 900)</li> <li>8. Dual Credit English Composition 2 (IAI C1 901R)</li> </ol>	
	These proposals will help better meet the demands of student interest, postsecondary preparation, and career pathways.	
	Jennifer Jendras pointed out that since dual credit English is for senior year, may need to consider that students will want to take their English electives during their junior year. In this case, Glenbard may want to design English electives that appropriately meet the common core requirements for 11th grade English levels.	
	Melissa Creech explained that English 3 is not really literature based and focuses more on rhetoric and analysis and students wouldn't get the same out of an English elective course as with English 3. We don't want to create a gap where students will be missing out on developing these skills. Melissa would like to bring this issue back to the English dept Chairs to have a discussion about what the long term plan should be for these electives.	
6:35	Academic Approach SAT Prep Agreement	Patrick McGill
	The committee reviewed and discussed the service agreement with Academic Approach for providing an SAT Prep program for Glenbard 11th graders again this year.	
	Two different pricing structures are provided in the attached contract for 2020-21. This SAT course will be offered free of charge to Glenbard students again.	
	Option 1 : Virtual Learning Option if Glenbard is in a fully virtual or hybrid learning environment, in the spring of 2021	
	Option 2 : In-Person Learning Option if Illinois is in Phase 5 in the spring of 2021	
	The SAT Prep program with Academic Approach will provide 24 hours of instruction over a period of 10 weeks (12 hours of Evidence-Based Reading and Writing and 12 hours of Math) and offer 2 Practice Assessments during week 1 and week 5 of the program.	
	period of 10 weeks (12 hours of Evidence-Based Reading and Writing and 12 hours of Math)	
	period of 10 weeks (12 hours of Evidence-Based Reading and Writing and 12 hours of Math) and offer 2 Practice Assessments during week 1 and week 5 of the program. Mike Fumagalli will review the Academic Approach agreement with the Board for approval on	

6:45	<b>SPA Meeting Calendar</b> The committee discussed a proposed change to the meeting date in November. It was agreed the November meeting will be moved from Nov 4 to Nov 5.	Melissa Creech
6:50	<b>Public Comment</b> There was no public comment from any visitors at this meeting.	Visitors
6:55	Updates on Committee Requests & Future Agenda Items Patrick updated the committee on the timeline for presenting the summer melt outcomes. It was decided it would be best to wait for the National Clearinghouse data before finalizing the summer melt report. So that presentation to SPA will be scheduled for some time after the alumni tracker data becomes available at the end of Nov.	Committee Members
7:03	Adjourn	Committee Members

<u>Anita Ball</u> Anita Ball, Committee Secretary <u>Mireya Vera</u> *Mireya Vera, Committee Chairperson*